
 

 
 
 
 

 
TO: Academic Senate Members 
 
FROM: Dr. James Barron, Chair 
 Academic Senate 
 
RE:  MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 
The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday, April 22, at 4:15 p.m. 
via Webex. 
 
I. TRANSFER OF CHAIRSHIP 
 
II. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

• Welcome new Senators: 
o Mara Pierce, CLASS 
o Paul Pope, At-Large 
o Matt Queen, CHPS 

 
III. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2021-2022 

Three Vice Chairs 
Secretary 

 
IV. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  April 8 
 
V. PROVOST & CHANCELLOR REPORTS 

• University-Wide Faculty Committee Clearinghouse 
 
VI. OTHER REPORTS 
 
VII. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

Item 25  Request for authorization to establish an Institute for Neurodiversity and 
Applied Behavior Analysis at MSU Billings.  Level II item for information. 

 
Item 26  Respiratory Therapy AAS – Great Falls College MSU program offered in 

City College.  For information only. 
 
VIII. ITEM FOR APPROVAL 
 

Item 27  Academic Conduct Guidelines and Grievance Procedures for Students. 
 
IX. OLD BUSINESS 
X. NEW BUSINESS 
JB/AB/rjrm 


